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No. NHAI/PIU-RUPC//Rudrapur Bypass/Forest/2022-23/518 Date: 13.03.2023 

To, 

The Divisional Forest Officer, 
Tarai Central,Haldwani, 
Uttarakhand 

Sub: Diversion of 2,183 ha of forest land for construction /improvement of Rudrapur Bypass Road Section 
1 (from Chainage 00+000 to Chainage 21+476) in Udham Singh Nagar district under Tarai Kendriya 
Van Prabhag in Rudrapur Forest Range in the state ofUttarakhand:-
·Compliance of conditions imposed in terms of forest Clearance (FC)approved by MoEFCC. 
(Proposal no. FP/UK/ROAD/150430/2021) Re& 

Ref:- RO, MoEF&CC Letter No 8 .ft-~.~--qr.fQ6/56/2022/1:!;fi.~./1276, fir-n.!; 26/12/2022 

Sir, 

Please refer to the above captioned subject and aforementioned reference. In this context we are 
herewith submitting compliance of condition stipulated in stage-1 clearance letter with the request kindly 
approve the same for uploading it to PARIVESH portal (https://parivesh.nic.in/). 

2. In compliance of same, it also requested to kindly issue a certificate against condition no .3 (b) 
mentioning that in past no plantation work has been commenced on proposed CA land under any other 
Scheme. 

3. Further, as per guidelines F.NO. 11-158/2017-FC 'dated 27.09.2017 it is requested working 
permission for tree felling may be granted to user agency and concerned officer /logging Manager may be O directed for felling of demarcated 128 trees. 

This is for your kind information, record and onward necessary action please. 

Thanking You, 

Encl:- Details of Compliance certificate annexures 

Yours faithfully 

,:y,, v 
(Yogendra Sharma) 

Project Director 
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